

# Clifford Owusu

## FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

[cliffordowusukwadwo@gmail.com](mailto:cliffordowusukwadwo@gmail.com) | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [AngelList](#) | [Portfolio](#)

---

### SUMMARY

---

Experienced JavaScript Developer with 3 years in the industry. Proficient with React and NodeJs. Used problem-solving aptitude to enhance application performance by 14%. Created data visualization tools and integrated designs. Increased speed of product lifecycle and 100% of the time delivered projects within deadline. Seeking to leverage my experience with JavaScript to impress existing clients and obtain new ones.

---

### SKILLS

---

**Front-End:** JavaScript, React, Redux, HTML5, CSS3.

**Back-End:** NodeJs, ExpressJs, MSSQL, ASP.Net Web API.

**Tools & Methods:** Git, GitHub, Heroku, VS Code, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools.

**Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring, Code Review, Testing & Documentation.

---

### EXPERIENCE

---

GARTNER Remote  
**Researcher (Ass. Project Manager)** 07, 2022 – 09, 2022

- Ran test on telecom operator communication channels against cases.
- Created and recorded analytical data based on research made.
- Consolidated every team tester's results, generated reports, and submitted them to the Lead Project Manager.

MICROVERSE Remote  
**Mentor (Volunteer)** 06, 2022 – 12, 2022

- Mentored junior web developers, and provided technical support through code reviews.
- Proposed improvements to code organisation to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

ZLITCH TECHNOLOGIES LTD. Accra, Ghana  
**Full-stack Developer (Unilynq Web App)** 01, 2017 – 12, 2021

- Contributed to the development of the front-end and mobile app of a Student Information System (Unilynq) that is serving over 700 Senior High Schools in Ghana.
- Built a module that assists teachers to generate student academic transcripts with graphs and charts that gives progressive details of their student's performance.
- Built a mobile app version of the Student Management System to assist the users with the convenience of working and viewing data from the system.

---

### EDUCATION

---

MICROVERSE 05, 2022 – 12, 2022  
**Remote Full-stack Web Development Program, Full Time**

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with NodeJs, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard Gitflow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.